



## **SHREWSBURY ABERYSTWYTH RAIL LIAISON COMMITTEE**

# **AGENDA**

For a meeting to be held at The Town Hall Welshpool on

Friday 16<sup>th</sup> February 2018 at 11.15am

### **1. Record of attendance**

To record attendance and apologies for absence.

### **2. Minutes of the last meeting**

To approve the minutes of the last combined meeting – see web site.

### **3. Actions taken since the last meeting**

To receive a report on actions taken since the last meeting.

- i) Report to Minister to be adjusted under recommendations.
- ii) Check on why the Dovey Junction shelter is not progressing.
- iii) Chase up Welshpool Shelter installation
- iv) Report back on various meetings planned in the next few months

### **4. Financial report**

To consider any financial report.

### **5. Reports from:**

To receive reports from:

- a. Arriva Trains Wales**
- b. Network Rail**
- c. Cambrian Rail Partnership**
- d. British Transport Police**

### **6. Franchise**

To receive an update on the current situation.

### **7. Welshpool Station**

To receive a short report on the initial proposals.

### **8. Any other business**

To consider any other relevant business notified to the Chairs or Secretary prior to the start of the meeting.



**9. Date of next meeting**

To consider the dates for meetings during the year as follows:

**SARLC Meetings:**

Friday 11<sup>th</sup> May 2018 in Welshpool

Friday 5<sup>th</sup> October 2018 in Welshpool

Friday 8<sup>th</sup> February 2019 in Welshpool

**Joint Meetings:**

Friday 13<sup>th</sup> July 2018 in Machynlleth

All meetings start at 11.15am